


 

NOTE 

 

Subject: EPA Comments on AEP Clinch River, 

Carbo, VA 

Round 9 Draft Assessment Report 

 

To:  File 

 

Date:  August 11, 2011 

 

 

1. On p. ii, paragraph 2, last line – “are FAIR” makes no allusion to ranking. May want to 

change to “are ranked FAIR.” 

 

2. On p. 1-4:  In Section 1.3,  

o Jim Kohler, United States Environmental Protection Agency (remove ‘s’ in 

Protection) 

o Patrick Kelly, United States Environmental Protection Agency (remove ‘s’ in 

Protection) 

o Remove “Public Health Services” from under Patrick Kelly’s name. 

 

3. On p. p. 2-2, Figure 2.1-2 – May want to identify (red outline) Ash Pond 1 and Ash Pond 

2. 

 

4. On p. 3-1, under Section 3.1, “Ash Pond 1” should be relabeled “Dam Safety Program” 

or some other relevant label.  This section applies to both Ash Pond 1 and Ash Pond 2. 

 

5. General - No mention is made of run-on conditions at the site. There was a large spillway 

which collected from a drainage basin above Ash Pond 1 and outletted on the eastern 

edge of Ash Pond 1. There was some notice given to the spillway during the inspection, 

but no mention made in the report.  

 

 



M E M O R A N D U M 

TO:  Jana Englander 

FROM:  Jerry Strauss 

cc:  

Date: December 30, 2011 

SUBJECT: AEP/AP, Clinch River, Response to Comments 

EPA Comments:  

 made editorial changes  

 Ratings changed.  We now believe the assumptions used in the stability analyses are not 

representative of current conditions.  We are asking AEP to re-analyze structural stability. 

 Section 1.3 – changes made to personnel list 

 Red outline has been added to Figure 2.1-2 to identify Ash Pond 1 and Ash Pond 2. 

 Section 3.1 re-organized 

 Discussion of offsite run-off at Ash Pond 1 and Ash Pond 2 has been included, see 

Section 6.1.2 

Utility Comments: 

 First 3 comments - no action required  

 Table 2.1 and Section 2.3 have been modified to include height as noted 

 Section 2.5.1 has been modified to include elevations as noted 

 Note 1 for Table 2.3 has been updated to clarify that the pool surface area and normal pool level 

values correspond to when Ash Pond 2 was active 

 Section 6.1.4, Emergency Action Plan contents, has been modified  

 At the time of the site visit, the final closure plans had yet to be implemented.  The upper dike has 

been breached with the intent of preventing ponding water after storm events. The State believes 

the pond dikes and placed ash in the basin are possibly still exposed to structural instability from 

saturation.  State of Virginia will explore this concern. 

 The inspection and monitoring program for Ash Pond 2 was revised per AEP comments. 

 Only documents utilized in the development of this report have been included in the Appendix.  

All remaining documents provided by the Owner were excluded from the report. 



















 
 
 

 
Comments on Draft Dam Assessment Report – Clinch River Plant 

 
- June 3, 2011 - 

 
 

AEP has reviewed the draft report provided by Dewberry & Davis, LLC as part of their 
assessment of the ash impoundment facilities at the Clinch River Plant and would like to 
offer the following comments.  Each comment is denoted in italics that follows a quoted 
section of the report. 
 
1.1 CONCLUSIONS 
 

 
 
No comment 
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Surveillance of Pond 2 by certified engineers is still in effect and is conducted at the time 
of inspection of Pond 1.  However, a report is not written regarding Pond 2.  
 

 

 
 
No comment 
 

 
No comment  
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No comment.  
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
Maximum height of Pond 1 dike is 65 ft 
 
 
 

 

 

…  
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Low crest elevation of Pond 2 dike is 1559 ft as per regrading in late 2009/early 2010. 
 
 
 

 
 
Pool level and surface area for Pond 2 should be blank.  Currently there is no free water 
in this pond.  
 

 

 
… 

 
 
The crest of the Upper Dike is at elevation 1570 ft 
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The Emergency Action Plan for the facility contains copies of flood inundations map and 
a dam break analysis summary. 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
AEP considers the BBCM Engineering stability report appropriate and representative of 
the existing condition of Pond 2.  AEP will not reactivate the pond.  However, AEP 
concurs that a new analysis would be appropriate if the pond was returned to operation.   
 
In 1990 a stability analysis was performed by AEP engineers where the phreatic water 
level in Pond 2 was assumed to be at the maximum operating level.  This analysis 
considered the stability of each dike of the three dike system, as well as progressive 
failure of the three dike system.  The minimum factor of safety of the dike system was 
found to be 1.3.  As discussed above, the condition of Pond 2 has changed since then and 
the factor of safety calculated by BBCM is representative of the current condition.    
 
 

 

 
 
Inspection and monitoring program of Pond 2 was revised but not discontinued.   
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APPENDIX A & APPENDIX B 
 
We note that D&D has chosen to include a copy of all documents provided to them by 
AEP as appendices to the report.  While we have not raised a claim of business 
confidentiality for these documents, we do not believe it is necessary to include the 
several hundred pages of supporting documents that we provided for D&D’s review.  In 
reviewing the final reports posted by EPA on their website for other facilities, most 
reports from the earlier rounds of site assessments contain none of these types of 
documents and question why it is now being done.   
 
We strongly recommended that Appendices A and B be deleted and as an alternative that 
a list of the documents that were provided be given as a bibliography in an appendix, 
similar to what was done by Paul C. Rizzo Associates, Inc. for Duke Energy’s Dan River 
Steam Station, (see Appendix E): 
  
http://www.epa.gov/epawaste/nonhaz/industrial/special/fossil/surveys2/dan-river-
final.pdf  
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